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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate
P D
From: John D’Auria

Senate Policy Committee on Scholarships, Awards and Bursaries

Subject: Faculty of Business Administration, Dean’s Student Service Award

Date: April 12, 2001

For Information

Acting under delegated authority, at the March 16, 2001 meeting SPCSAB approved the
following: ‘

To approve the Dean’s Student Service Award in the Faculty of Business
Administration.

Background

The purpose for the award is to recognize outstanding service in the university
community by an undergraduate student in the Faculty of Business Administration.
The engraved plaque and gift will be awarded annually, in the spring semester, to
recognize service in the preceding calendar year. The Award will be granted to a
student, approved in a Business program, who has been nominated by the executive of
a Faculty of Business Administration student club as their most valuable member. The
student should have a minimum cgpa of 3.0 and must have been active in one of the
student clubs in two of the three semesters in the preceding year. The Award will be
made by the Senate Undergraduate Adjudication Committee on the nomination of the
Dean, Faculty of Business Administration.
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